
UNITED STATES GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20548

.X* 3-7-39

OFFmCE or GENERAL doUnorL

B-217705 July 24, 1985

Ms. Mary L. Reagan
Secretary/Treasurer
Danham Roofing Co., Inc.
P. O.Box 561
Circleville, Ohio 43113

Dear Ms. Reagan:

Enclosed is our decision of today holding that Danham
Roofing Co., Inc., Dan Hamner individually and as President-,
and Mary L. Reagan individually and as Secretary/Treasurer,
have disregarded their obligations to their employees under
the Davis-Bacon Act in the performance of contract
No. DAKF06-82-C-0196 for the Department of the Army at
Fort Carson, Colorado, in Colorado Springs, Colorado.

Danham Roofing Co., Inc., Dan Hamner individually and
as President, and Mary L. Reagan individually and as
Secretary/Treasurer, will be included on a list of
ineligible bidders to be distributed to all departments of
the Government. Pursuant to statutory direction (40 U.S.C.
S 276a-2), no contract shall be awarded to them or any
firm, corporation, partnership, or association in which
they, or any of them, have an interest until 3 years have
elapsed from the date of publication of that list.

Sincerely yours,

/Asiat! A l~/1uI
Henry R. Wray
Associate General Counsel
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